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Docket No. 50-373
Docket No. 50-374

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed

Vice President
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen: e

By letter dated March 6,1984, we acknowledged receipt of your February 15,
1984 response letter to Inspection Reports No. 50-373/83-44 and 50-374/83-48.
Our acknowledgement letter stated that since you were appealing the legal
basis of some of the items of noncompliance in the subject reports we would
not respond to those issues until action was completed on your appeal. It is

now our understanding that you have withdrawn your appeal based on a meeting
,

conducted between members of your staff and representatives of the Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation on March 28, 1984.

Based on the results of the March 28, 1984 meeting and your letter dated June
14, 1984 to Mr. H. R. Denton (NRC) it is our conclusion that the items of non-

i
compliance contained in Inspection Reports No. 50-373/83-44 and 50-374/83-48
do represent valid regulatory and technical issues. The corrective actions'

: described in your February 15, 1984 response to the subject reports in concert
with those actions you have undertaken as documented in the aforementioned"

June 14, 1984 letter are responsive to these issues. We will examine your
implementation of these actions during a future inspection.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

1

i

,

R. L. Spe'ssard, Director
, Division of Reactor Safety

cc: D. L. Farrar, Director
of Nuclear Licensing

G. J. Diederich, Station
Superintendent

DMB/ Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
Phyllis Dunton, Attorney

General's Office, Environmental
Control Division
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